
March 23, 1967 

MEMORANDUM 

TO 

FROM 

: Collier Cil den 

: Ivan All n, Jr. 

As 1 intrepz t it, the Sheltering Arme i civic gency and 
i interested in stabli bing a new d y -c r center. 

I it within your plannini function to make an unofficial 
recommendation to good loc tion fort m to con ider? 

It may be that the Community Plannb1g Council would 
a better source of iiuormation for m to go to. Ple 

It p ra that th otf'icer of Sheltering Arma le to rda 
ying clo• to th do town re , but realize that thi i 

not nece aartl tb d ht thing to do. 

Pl ae !urniah me yollt' augg tiona d return thi fil • 

IAJi-:am 
Attachment a 

n 




